Chris Harvey

From: C.K. Li [cli@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 1:52 PM
To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com
Cc: neena.jain@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-M200, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7437,
Notice#1
Attachments: MPE Test Report_m200.pdf; ATTO0181.txt
MPE Test ATTO00181.txt (93
port_m200.pdf (94 | B) _
Chris,

Happy New Year.

Attached is the MPE report as requested. Please upload to the TCB site if
needed. Specific antenna information to satisfy RF exposure compliance
for host devices will be provided to end users in the installation manual.

Thanks,
CK

At 03:31 AM 12/21/2007 -0800, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:

>Dear CK Li,

>

>You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
>application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the
>review can be continued:

>

>1. In order to issue a permissive change to add the conducted RF
>0utput power to the grant, you must submit an MPE calculation which
>must document the maximum antenna gain allowed in each band to meet
>both the RF Exposure MPE limits at 20cm separation and the Maximum
>ERP/EIRP limit. The Grant note will be changed to look something like this:
>Class 11 Permissive Change to list Conducted Power.

>Qutput power listed above is ERP for Part 22 and EIRP for Part 24. The
>Conducted RF Output Power is x.x Watts for Part 22 and x.x Watts for
>Part 24. Use in mobile configurations can use a maximum X dBi gain
>antenna, including cable loss, and must be installed to provide a
>minimum of 20 cm separation to all persons. The antenna(s) used for
>this transmitter must not be co-located or must not operate in
>conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter within a host device.
>End-users must be provided with specific information required to
>satisfy RF exposure compliance for all final host devices.

>

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
>not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

>

>Best regards,

>

>Chris Harvey

>Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com






